

From: Meachum, Pete (OST)
Sent: Tue, 1 Jul 2025 18:11:15 +0000
To: Mocete, Patrick
Subject: A Little Help

Patrick, Just checking in to see if there is anything we can do for you or your boss. If we can be helpful, please let me know. Looking forward to the next dinner.

--

Pete Meachum
Chief of Staff
Department of Transportation

From: Meachum, Pete (OST)
Sent: Tue, 15 Jul 2025 19:29:23 +0000
To: Geoff Antell
Subject: Coffee soon?

--

Pete Meachum
Chief of Staff

From: Meachum, Pete (OST)
Sent: Tue, 11 Mar 2025 13:14:13 +0000
To: Zac.rutherford@mail.house.gov
Subject: coffee?

Are you free for a cup of coffee?

From: Meachum, Pete (OST)
Sent: Wed, 26 Mar 2025 18:24:22 +0000
To: robert.boland@mail.house.gov
Subject: Coffee

let's get coffee?

From: Meachum, Pete (OST)
Sent: Sat, 14 Jun 2025 19:00:35 +0000
To: Avery.pierson@mail.house.gov
Subject: Coffee?

Avery, Don't think we've had a chance to meet. Would like the chance to catch up.

--

Pete Meachum
Chief of Staff
Department of Transportation

From: Best, Amber (OST) on behalf of Meachum, Pete (OST)
Sent: Fri, 28 Mar 2025 18:55:14 +0000
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST); Michael_Davisson@commerce.senate.gov; Teutschel, Nicole (Commerce) <Nicole_Teutschel@commerce.senate.gov>; Dustin.R.Williams@uscg.mil; rachel_boose@commerce.senate.gov
Subject: Discussion surrounding I-5 Bridge Project

Join Zoom Meeting

(b)(6)

Meeting ID: (b)(6)

Passcode: (b)(6)

One tap mobile

(b)(6) US (San Jose)
US (US Spanish Line)

Dial by your location

(b)(6) US (San Jose)
US (US Spanish Line)
US (New York)
US (San Jose)
US (US Spanish Line)
US (New Jersey)

Meeting ID: (b)(6)

Passcode: (b)(6)

Find your local number: (b)(6)

Join by SIP

(b)(6)

Join by H.323

(b)(6) (US West)
(US East)

Meeting ID: (b)(6)

Passcode: (b)(6)

From: Meachum, Pete (OST)
Sent: Fri, 8 Aug 2025 12:06:44 +0000
To: McMaster, Sean (OST); Nick Christensen
Cc: Orlaski, Abigail (OST)
Subject: Finance Roundtable

Sean, Nick would like to sit in to audit the event on the 26th. Can you make sure he gets the invite?

--

Pete Meachum
Chief of Staff